Gail Wilson

]
From: Gail Wilson
Sent: Friday, 6 March 2015 3:57 p.m.
To: matthew.skinner@parliament.govt.nz
Cc: Ernst Zollner; Brett Gliddon; Official Correspondence; Andrew Martin; Chris Gasson;
Martin Taylor; Paul Glucina; Tim Crow; Jim Sephton; Jacqui Hori-Hoult; Nick Coxhill
Subject: FW: Draft email to Min Office
Attachments: SH bridge replacement costs.xlsx; SH bridge map.jpg; FNDC bridge replacement
costs.xlsx
Hi Matt

Here’s the info requested on bridge replacement costs. Please note the following:

Local road bridges

¢ Your office has asked information on bridges on local roads which are not controlled by the Transport
Agency. The information we are providing you has been given to us by the council’s consultants. We cannot
confirm the accuracy of it.

» The Old Tokatoka bridge upgrade project is actually a Whangarei District Council bridge project. This bridge
is not being replaced to two lanes, but simply upgraded to maintain current level of service. It is located off
Waiotira Rd, 30km southwest of Whangarei. The RLTP includes $457,000 for an upgrade in 2016/17.

» The Thompson Road bridge upgrade project is also a Whangarei District Council bridge project. This bridge
is not being replaced to two lanes, but simply upgraded to maintain current level of service. It is located off
Mangapai Rd, 20km southwest of Whangarei. The RLTP includes $400,000 for an upgrade in 2015/16.

You asked the following: Could you also find out everything you can on the FNDC Bridge Replacements 2015-18, and
the WDC HPMV Bridge Upgrades, and send this through as soon as you can. Our response is as follows:

With the increasing demands from various industries and heavier vehicles, a robust programme of bridge
replacements and upgrades is essential. Upgrades are required for several weight restricted bridges on forestry
routes where current posted restrictions restrict the access by logging associate activities.

A programime of approx. 3 bridges per year is to be developed/confirmed.

FNDC Bridge Replacements 2015-18
The RLTP includes $2 million in year two and three combined for bridge upgrades in FNDC. Year one is to develop
the programme.

WDC HPMV Bridge Upgrades

The Mangakahia route is operational currently as 5S0MAX (HPMV). Whangarei District Council has requested funding
to upgrade the bridges on this route to full HPMV.

The NZTA's matrix shows this as a route not suitable for full HPMV due to soils and pavement cracking. The project is
not likely to be funded until 2018/21 when the pavement issues are resolved.

No impact on freight.

State highway bridges

» The attached table shows the estimated costs of bridge replacements only, assuming replacing a single-lane
bridge with a two-lane structure. It does not include any additional civil works associated with realignments
on existing state highways.

s Please also treat all ‘cost estimates’ with some care; for example, cost estimates that relate to bridge
replacements are just that — no detailed investigation or design has been undertaken.

¢ The cost estimates are based on standard unit rates.

¢ The upper range shown in the attached table represents a contingency allowance.
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+ There is a difference in costs for the Matakohe bridge between the attached table and the informaticn
provided to your office with details of RLTP projects. The attached table is the cost to replace the bridge in
its current location only. The cost shown in the RLTP is to construct a new bridge in a different location and
associated road realignment works.

e Kaeo River and Taipa Bridge bridges: the costs in the attached table and those provided in the information
on the RLTP projects represent a bridge replacement only. No work has been undertaken on any road
realignment work.

e The single lane Darby and Joan bridge goes between two kauri trees in the Waipoua Kauri forest to protect
the roots of those two trees, and cannct and should not be widened.

Gail Wilson / Senior Adviser Official Information
Official Correspondence Unit

DDI 64 4 894 6283
E gail.wilson@nzta.govt.nz / w nzta.govt.nz

National Office / Victoria Arcade, 50 Victoria Street,
Private Bag 6995, Wellington 6141, New Zealand
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STATE HIGHWAY SINGLE LANE BRIDGES IN NORTHLAND & AUCKLAND NORTH

Approx cost to

SH RP BSN Name Length replace Upper estimate

Far North Disfrict
1N 0/8.87 89 |Te Werahi Stream Bridge 9.14 §70,000 $ 200,000
1N 0/16.62 166 |Waitiki Stream Bridge 251 $1,500,000 |$ 3,300,000
1N 20/15.74 357  |Mitimiti Stream Bridge No 176 13.1 $1,000,000 $ 2,200,000
1N 20/21.57 416  |Te Kao Stream Bridge No 178 22.2 $1,600,000 $ 3,500,000
1N 44/9.69 536 |Relids Bridge No 184 (Te Awhia Stream) 10.9 $600,000 $ 1,300,000
1N 149/14.79 1638 |Waihou River (Rangiahua) Bridge No 50 61 $4,000,000 $ 8,600,000
10 33M11.79 448 |Kaeo River Bridge No 665 492 $3,200,000 $ 6,900,000
10 79/3.59 8268 |Taipa Bridge No 272 106.7 $6,000,000 $ 12,900,000
ik 0/3.09 31 |Tirohanga Stream Bridge 29.9 $2,100,000 1 $ 4,600,000
12 17/11.85 289 |Taheke Bridge No 569 64 $4,200,000 $ 9,100,000
12 74/1.22 752 |Waimamaku River {Lowes) Bridge No 598 47.2 $3,100,000 | $ 6,700,000
12 74/3.38 774 |Waimamaku River {Hallahans) Bridge No 600 55.3 $3,600,000 | $ 7,800,000
12 89/3.98 930 {Darby & Joan Kauri Bridge 17.3 NA

511.04

Kaipara District
i2 185/12.12 | 1971 |Andersons Bridge No 148 247 $1,800,000 |$ 3,900,000
12 185/13.37 1984 |Matakohe River (Hardies) Bridge No 149 61.7 $3,900,000 $ 8,400,000

86.4
TOTAL $36,670,000 | $ 79,400,000
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